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Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:19 AM
To: WIMNCSC; Kania, Michelle
Cc: Beining, Shelley
Subject: FW: St Paul Customer Correspondence   Kathleen A Deming  500-400667   Vacation 

Request 
Attachments: DOC.PDF

This P/O has been told more than once that she needs to fill out the Temp Service Hold form - but she refuses to do it 
and then she wonders why her vacation is screwed up. 
 
Please have someone call her and let her know "that luckily" Phoenix e-mailed me this past due letter with her note 
about vacation time and that once again in the future she needs to fill out the correct form and send it in  - please send 
her several of them. 
 
Michelle you can use this as her vacation request this year 
 
Thanks 
Mary Patch 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Shaw, Jessica <JShaw1@wm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 8:55 AM 
To: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com> 
Subject: St Paul Customer Correspondence 
 
Good morning! 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Xerox_105@wm.com <Xerox_105@wm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:16 AM 
To: Shaw, Jessica <JShaw1@wm.com> 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
 
Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre. 
 
Attachment File Type: PDF 
 
WorkCentre Location: Training.  Front of Building Device Name: AZPHOE23PRT105 
 
 
For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 


